

## Joseph Dodson

---

**From:** Sophia Durham <sophia@congergroup.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 10, 2020 3:38 PM  
**To:** Joseph Dodson  
**Subject:** RE: Movado No. 9

Hi Joseph,

Yes we are good with your staff report for Movado 9 Final Plat. Thank you for all your help in getting that processed. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,



**Sophia Durham**  
4824 W. Fairview Avenue  
Boise, Idaho 83706  
208.336.5355 x4  
[sophia@congergroup.com](mailto:sophia@congergroup.com)

---

**From:** Joseph Dodson <jdodson@meridiancity.org>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 10, 2020 2:44 PM  
**To:** Sophia Durham <sophia@congergroup.com>  
**Subject:** Movado No. 9

Hi Sophia,

Can you please send me an email response stating that you and your team are ok with my staff report for Movado No. 9 Final Plat? I need that to do the Final Orders due today.

Thank you so much!

**Joseph Dodson | Current Associate Planner**  
City of Meridian | Community Development  
33 E. Broadway Ave., Meridian, Idaho 83642  
Phone: 208.884.5533 |



*Built for Business, Designed for Living*

*All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law, in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law.*